Lee County Courthouse-Dixon, lllinois
The early courthouses

What was to become Lee County was first settled in the late 1820’s, but it wasn’t until 1839 that
the area became Lee County. During this interim period, Lee County was under the jurisdiction of Peoria
(until 1827), Jo Daviess (1827-36), and Ogle Counties (1836-39). Legal proceedings for this area were
initially held in Peoria, but were later held in Galena-upon the incorporation of Jo Daviess County in
1827. When Ogle County was incorporated in 1836, legal proceedings were to be held in Oregon.
However, during the period that Lee County was a part of Ogle County, legal proceedings were held in
Dixon.

Lee County built their first courthouse in 1840. The first courthouse was constructed by Samuel
Bowman. It was made of brick. It was later expanded. Prior to that, court proceedings had been held at
the local school house in Dixon, a frame building constructed in 1837.

Before Lee County was incorporated, and before the school house was built in Dixon, and before
the incorporation of Jo Daviess County, court proceedings had been held at Joseph Ogee’s cabin in
Peoria. Ogee would go on to become one of the early settlers in Lee County, establishing a ferry over the
Rock River, at what was to become Dixon, in 1828. The first murder trial in Lee County (which was at the
time still a part of the jurisdiction of Peoria County) was of the Potawatomie Indian Nom-a-que, who
was accused of murdering the Frenchman Pierre Laundri in a drunken brawl. Nom-a-que was convicted
in November of 1825, but his case was appealed to the Illinois Supreme Court by his lawyer William S.
Hamilton, the son of Alexander Hamilton. Nom-a-que won his appeal, and a new trial was ordered.
Nom-a-que was indicted again for murder in 1826, but his attorneys argued that the courts had no
jurisdiction over the case-due to the fact that the State of lllinois and the Potawatomie had never
decided by treaty how such matters would be handled. The case was again appealed to the lllinois
Supreme Court. However, in 1827, Nom-a-que escaped. His case was then stricken from the record in
May of 1828. It was said later that he was discovered as one of the casualties of the Black Hawk War,
being found on the battlefield of Stillman’s Run in 1832, but this is disputed. Ogee would go on to
become the interpreter for the U.S. in its treaty negotiations with the Winnebago and Potawatomie
Indians in 1829; this treaty ceded all lands north and west of the Illinois River, and the area that would
become Lee County, to the state of Illinois.

[llinois Supreme Court Justice Thomas C. Brown served as the Circuit Judge for Lee County from
1841-48, and future lllinois Supreme Court Justice Benjamin R. Sheldon served as the Circuit Judge for
Lee County from 1848-51.
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The current courthouse

The current courthouse was built in 1900. It was constructed out of stone. It was designed by
the architectural firm of Charles E. Brush.




